10/20/00 8:40 AM

Carol Purvis
. e
From: Chris Moore
Sent: - Thursday, October 19, 2000 4:25 PM
To: Carol Purvis
Subject: Docket No. 001556-TL
DCLCTM

The hard copy of the FAW notice that was filed with the Secretary of State on 10/18/00 was replaced by the
attached notice. The corrected notice was faxed to the Secretary of State on 10/18/00.
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MEMORANDUM

October 17, 2000 i

TO : CARQOL PURVIS, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

FRCM : CHRISTIANA T. MOORE, DIVISION OF APPEALS
RE : DOCKET NO. 001556-TL - PETITION FOR DECLARATORY

STATEMENT THAT VERIZON FLORIDA INC. MUST PAY REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES ONLY ON ITS OWN REVENUES

Attached is an original and four copies of the notice that
the Commission has received a petition for a Declaratory
Statement for publication in the Florida Administrative Weekly.
The FAW Notice must be received by the Secretary of State no

later than 12 Noon, Wednesday, October 18, 2000.

DCLVERIZON.CTM

cc: Wanda Terrell

Attachments



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Public Service Commission
has received a petition for a Declaratory Statement from Verizon
Florida Inc. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the
applicability of section 364.336, F.5., and Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., pertaining to regulatory assessment fees, as it applies

to petitioner. DOCKET NO. 001556-TL



